MAYOR Jil GRAY “ LEXINGTON DOUG BURTCN, P E

DIRECTOR
ENGINEERING

TO: Mayor Jim Gray
FROM: Doug Burton, PE.  \WS%2
Urban County Engineer
Ccc: Yvonne Stone, Edd Mackey
DATE: January 24, 2017
SUBIJECT: Vebridge/On Base Maintenance Agreement
Request

Authorization to:

Mayor and Council to approve contract with VeBridge to vet and implement the OnBase and GIS
maintenance Agreement. This is an addendum to existing resolution 337. 2016 for software and training.

Why are you requesting?
Department needs this action completed because: This maintenance agreement will provide technical and
software support for the use of GIS mapping, to view documents that are related to an address or parcel and
will benefit Engineering, Planning and Building Inspection initially but would encompass all departments
as we expand out. It could pull documents from multiple departments that use OnBase. Archiving of
documents will also be performed.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is: $2000.00
The cost for future FY is: $2000.00 per year for Software maintenance

Are the funds budgeted?

The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: Funds are budgeted for this FY.

Account Number:

1101-303201-0001-71299 $667.00
4002-303202-3223-71299 $666.00
4201-303202-3231-71299 $667.00
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The Fiscal Year Impact: $2000.00
File Number: 0496-16

Director/Commissioner: Doug Burton
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